From: Lisa Trascher

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: surface commingling application for Gem 36 CTB
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 8:06:41 AM

Attachments: image001.qaif

4. LandmanLetter Gem_Amendment NEW-signed.pdf

Good Morning Mr. McClure,

| have attached the new Landman Letter, confirming that all 27 wells have identical ownership.
Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thank you,

Lisa Trascher
Regulatory Specialist

5509 Champions Drive | Midland, TX 79706
Building 1, Room 3003

Direct Line (432) 247-6331

Cell Phone (432) 241-1259
Lisa_trascher@eogresources.com

From: Lisa Trascher

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:27 PM

To: 'McClure, Dean, EMNRD' <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: surface commingling application for Gem 36 CTB

Hello Mr. McClure,

| have attached the first few items you’ve asked for, for the Gem 36 CTB, | am waiting on our
Landman to get back from Vacation to sign off on the Landman Letter confirming Identical
ownership. | will send that next week once he signs off on it.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can provide.
Thank you,

Lisa Trascher
Regulatory Specialist

5509 Champions Drive | Midland, TX 79706
Building 1, Room 3003

Direct Line (432) 247-6331

Cell Phone (432) 241-1259
Lisa_trascher@eogresources.com
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P.O. Box 2267, Midland, Texas 79702
Phone: (432) 686-3640

Date: August 14, 2020
To: State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico State Land Office
Re: PLC-700: Commingling Application; Gem 36 State Com Wells Stated Below

To whom it may concern:

This letter serves to notice you that the ownership of the following wells is identical in working,
royalty, overriding royalty interest and percentages as defined in 19.15.12.7 NMAC:

Well Name Location APl # Pool Status

Gem 36 State Com #005H N-36-25S-32E 30-025-44263 Jennings; Upper Bone Spring Shale [97838] Producing
Gem 36 State Com #006H N-36-25S-32E 30-025-44264 Jennings; Upper Bone Spring Shale [97838] Producing
Gem 36 State Com #102H B-36-25S-32E 30-025-45526 Jennings; Upper Bone Spring Shale [97838] Producing
Gem 36 State Com #103H C-36-25S-32E 30-025-46383 Jennings; Upper Bone Spring Shale [97838] Permitted
Gem 36 State Com #104H C-36-255-32E 30-025-46384 Jennings; Upper Bone Spring Shale [97838] Permitted
Gem 36 State Com #105H D-36-25S-32E 30-025-46385 Jennings; Upper Bone Spring Shale [97838] Permitted
Gem 36 State Com #201H A-36-25S5-32E 30-025-45527 Jennings; Upper Bone Spring Shale [97838] Producing
Gem 36 State Com #202H B-36-25S-32E 30-025-45528 Jennings; Upper Bone Spring Shale [97838] Producing
Gem 36 State Com #204H C-36-25S-32E 30-025-46387 Jennings; Upper Bone Spring Shale [97838] Permitted
Gem 36 State Com #205H D-36-25S-32E 30-025-46388 Jennings; Upper Bone Spring Shale [97838] Permitted
Gem 36 State Com #501H A-36-25S-32E 30-025-45529 WC-025 G-08 S253235G; LWR Bone Spring [97903] Producing
Gem 36 State Com #502H A-36-25S-32E 30-025-45524 WC-025 G-08 S253235G; LWR Bone Spring [97903] Producing
Gem 36 State Com #503H B-36-25S-32E 30-025-46389 WC-025 G-08 S253235G; LWR Bone Spring [97903] Permitted
Gem 36 State Com #504H C-36-25S-32E 30-025-46390 WC-025 G-08 S253235G; LWR Bone Spring [97903] Permitted
Gem 36 State Com #505H C-36-25S-32E 30-025-46391 WC-025 G-08 S253235G; LWR Bone Spring [97903] Permitted
Gem 36 State Com #506H D-36-255-32E 30-025-46392 WC-025 G-08 S253235G; LWR Bone Spring [97903] Permitted
Gem 36 State Com #601H M-36-25S-32E 30-025-44567 WC-025 G-08 S253235G; LWR Bone Spring [97903] Producing
Gem 36 State Com #701H A-36-25S-32E 30-025-42780 W(C-025 G-09 S253236A; Upper Wolfcamp Producing
Gem 36 State Com #702Y A-36-25S-32E 30-025-42948 WC-025 G-09 S253236A; Upper Wolfcamp Producing
Gem 36 State Com #703H B-36-25S-32E 30-025-43782 WC-025 G-09 S253236A; Upper Wolfcamp Producing
Gem 36 State Com #704H B-36-25S-32E 30-025-43783 W(C-025 G-09 S253236A; Upper Wolfcamp Producing
Gem 36 State Com #705H N-36-25S-32E 30-025-44440 W(C-025 G-09 S253236A; Upper Wolfcamp Producing
Gem 36 State Com #706H N-36-25S-32E 30-025-44441 WC-025 G-09 S253236A; Upper Wolfcamp Producing
Gem 36 State Com #707H M-36-25S-32E 30-025-44265 W(C-025 G-09 S253236A; Upper Wolfcamp Producing
Gem 36 State Com #708H M-36-25S-32E 30-025-44266 W(C-025 G-09 S253236A; Upper Wolfcamp Producing
Gem 36 State Com #709H M-36-255-32E 30-025-44267 W(C-025 G-09 S253236A; Upper Wolfcamp Producing
Gem 36 State Com #721H M-36-25S-32E 30-025-44568 W(C-025 G-09 S253236A; Upper Wolfcamp Producing

I certify that this information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,
EOG Resourc

By:

es, Inc.

Matthew Gray

Matthew Gray
Sr. Landman











From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Lisa Trascher <Lisa_Trascher@eogresources.com>
Subject: surface commingling application for Gem 36 CTB

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Ms. Trascher,

| am reviewing the surface commingling application for Gem 36 CTB (PLC-700) operated by EOG

Resources, Inc. (7377).

Please submit the following for this application:

e An admin checklist

e The known or estimated oil gravities and gas btu values for the wolfcamp, upper bone spring,

and lower bone spring pools in this area
e Confirmation that the production’s value will not be decreased due to this commingling

project

e Confirmation that all 27 wells in this commingling project have identical ownership

Additionally, please confirm the following well list is correct for this commingling project:

30-025-46383 Gem 36 State Com 103H C-36-25S-32E 97838
30-025-46384 Gem 36 State Com 104H C-36-25S-32E 97838
30-025-46385 Gem 36 State Com 105H D-36-25S5-32E 97838
30-025-46387 Gem 36 State Com 204H C-36-25S-32E 97838
30-025-46388 Gem 36 State Com 205H D-36-25S5-32E 97838
30-025-46390 Gem 36 State Com 504H C-36-25S-32E 97903
30-025-46391 Gem 36 State Com 505H C-36-25S-32E 97903
30-025-46392 Gem 36 State Com 506H D-36-25S5-32E 97903
30-025-42780 Gem 36 State Com 701H A-36-25S-32E 98158
30-025-42948 Gem 36 State Com 702Y A-36-25S-32E 98158
30-025-43782 Gem 36 State Com 703H B-36-25S-32E 98158
30-025-43783 Gem 36 State Com 704H B-36-25S-32E 98158
30-025-44263 Gem 36 State Com 5H N-36-25S-32E 97838
30-025-44264 Gem 36 State Com 6H N-36-25S-32E 97838
30-025-44265 Gem 36 State Com 707H M-36-25S-32E 98158
30-025-44266 Gem 36 State Com 708H M-36-25S-32E 98158
30-025-44267 Gem 36 State Com 709H M-36-25S-32E 98158
30-025-44440 Gem 36 State Com 705H N-36-25S-32E 98158
30-025-44441 Gem 36 State Com 706H N-36-25S-32E 98158
30-025-44567 Gem 36 State Com 601H M-36-25S-32E 97903
30-025-44568 Gem 36 State Com 721H M-36-25S-32E 98158
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30-025-45526

Gem 36 State Com 102H

B-36-25S5-32E

97838

30-025-45527

Gem 36 State Com 201H

A-36-25S-32E

97838

30-025-45528

Gem 36 State Com 202H

B-36-25S-32E

97838

30-025-45529

Gem 36 State Com 501H

A-36-25S-32E

97903

30-025-45524

Gem 36 State Com 502H

A-36-25S-32E

97903

30-025-46389

Gem 36 State Com 503H

B-36-25S5-32E

97903

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

(505) 469-8211



